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The Wilson-Kemp House was comstructed in 1902-1903 in Russellville,
Arkansas. ‘This two storey, red brick home is noted for its massive front
portico which is mupported by twe large, round columms with Derie capitals,
This pair of columns extends from the second storey portico down to a foun-
datien of locally quaried stone. The upper balcony extends across the
frent and around one half of the east side of the house. It is guarded by
a2 wooden railing with square nitch-pine balusters, painted white.

The house sits on a beautiful cormer lot surrounded by massive vak and elm
trees which were planted in the early 1900's by the original owner, Judge
R.B. Wilson. The sidewalk leading from the house to the street is of hand
quaried stone hauled te the site by mule team and wagon., Original hitehing
posts of the same rock, capped by steel rings, stand to the east and north
of the house.

A decorative brick wall surrounds the porch on the first fleoor level.
Seven smaller columns support the porch, Access to the porches is provided
by central entries on each storey accented by a transom and sidelights of
beveled glass. An oval stained glass window enhances the beauty of the
porticoe's center gable,

The back of the house is embellished by a two storey porch running the
entire width of the house. Original ornamental woodwork and tongue and
groove flooring still exist. Latticework screens the lower back porchs
The original servants quarters, which was a twe=room frame cottage, still
stands at the back of the house,

The entrance features a massive center hall with built-in setbee at
the base of the stairs. The center hall is flanked by large rooms and a
feeling of openmess exists there due to ten foot doorways between the
reoms. However, sliding wall panels permit privacy, when desired.

The original house had six upstairs bedrooms placed on either side of
a long hall, When the house was sold in 1963, these were changed inte two
upstaire apartments. The present owmer intends to return the house to a
one-family dwelling., When the house was built, wall-te-wall carpeting,
an innevation for 1903, was installed, - A portion of this original carpet
remaing in the upstairs hall.

There are two fireplaces in the house, The livine room fireplace is of
decorative cast iron and features a central beveled mirror flanked by twe
small beveled mirrors. The second fireplace is constructed of geometrically
arranged red tile,

The original well house remains attached to the soutlwest corner of the
house., Tt is now being used as a den with the original brick walls exposed
and the pump and cistern still useable and prominently displayed.
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enhancing the cultural qualities of his adopted state.

R.B. Wilson, born May 26, 189@ in Tennessee, moved to Arkansas with his
family and made a name for himself as a lawyer, circuit judge and planter.
He became kmown throughout Arkansas for his many philanthropic endeavors at

In 1878, while serving

2§ Pope County Judge, he was instrumental in making the decision to move the
County Seat from Dover to Russellville, a very controversial issue at that time.

War.
to the United Daughters of the Confederacy.
be made into a local recreational area.

Judge Wilson felt that women had suffered greatly as a result of the Civil

This attitude prompted his gift of land for a U,D.C. Park in Russellville

instrumental in bringing Arkansas Tech to Hussellville.

structure,
embellishments, it soon became an attraction.
their five children moved inte the house in 1903,

It was his hope that this land eould
The judge, who died in 1928, was most

In 1902, Judge Wilson began construction of an imposing two-storey brick

Street and later would be changed to 21l Hast Fifth Street.

construction.
columms,

Elaborate, even for a period of histery eenowned for architectural
Judge and Mrs., R.B. Wilsen and
The address was L08 Franklim

The exterior of the house remains unaltered since its early twentieth-century

The massive portico is supported by a pair of round Derie-capital
There are two-storey porches on the front and back of the house.

The interior woodwork is of fine-grained pine with lovely heart of pine flooring.

duptex was built on the gro

The family of W.B. Wil
rou

son lived in the house until 196% at which time a
unds which formerly served as an orchard. At that

time, Miss Adalissa Wilson and her brother R.B. Wilson, JR. moved into the

duplex and sold the house te Mr. and Mrs. lLear r
er floor of the house and turned the upstairs inte two apartments. In 197k,
that time,

)
LOW

the Kemps left the home and it remained for sale until 1977. At

Dr. and Mrs. Robert Thurlby
possible,te its original condition,

o
as

arch

The Kemps remodeled the
purchased itand intend to restore the house,as much

The Wilson-Kemp house with its two-storey massiveness, is one of the most
tecturally interesting structures in Russellville, Built by a successful

businessman about the turm of the century, the home illustrates the tastes of
8 financially important figure in Pope Ceunty!s past.
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August 5, 1977

Mr. and Mrs. W. R. Thurlby
214 East 5th
Russellville, AR 72801

Re: Wilson-Kemp House
Russellville, Pope County

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Thurlby:

The staff of the Arkansas Historic Preservation Program is preparing a National
Register nomination for the Wilson-Kemp House which will be presented to the
Arkansas State Review Committee at their September meeting. If approved, the
nomination will be submitted to the National Register office in Washington for
final consideration.

The National Register of Historic Places is a listing of historic sites, buildings,
objects and districts from all across the country that are worthy of preservation.

Entry in the National Register is an honor which places no obligation on a private
owner. It does, however, provide protection through comment by the Advisory Coun-
cil on Historic Preservation from federally financed, assisted or licensed projects
that might affect a National Register property.

On October 4, 1976, the President signed a Tax Reform Act of which Section 2124
refers to tax incentives for historic properties. Enclosed you will find an
information sheet on that tax act.

If you have any questions concerning the program or this property's nomination;
please contact Dianna Kirk of our staff.

Enclosed are two copies of this letter. Please complete the form below, sign and
return the original to our office. The copy is for your files. We would appreci-
ate receiving any comments you might have concerning the nomination of this prop-
erty. If we do not hear from you within 30 days, your approval will be assumed.

Sincerely,

Baoa LOco-&_cl—Q\

Barbara Woodard, Deputy Director
Arkansas Historic Preservation Program

I approve of the nomination of the above property ;X(\ g
to the National Register of Historic Places Yes No
Comments:
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Preservation Program
Suite 500, Continental Building
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